SC11.13.3

From: Leavey, Wayne

To: Scarborough Community Council; Yvonne Davies

Cc: Grace Fernandez; Councillor Cho; Tohana, Robin; Rhonda; "khadija.mirza@rbc.com" (khadija.mirza@rbc.com);
paulettegrant@ymail.com; sivambikai63@gmail.com

Subject: ALL WAY STOPS AT ROUGE RIVER AND SAVANNA

Date: Monday, January 18, 2016 2:33:46 PM

Importance: High

Good afternoon Scarborough Community Council.

We are the Principal, Wayne Leavey and Vice Principal, Robin Tohana of Alvin Curling Public School.
We serve approximately 510 students who range in age from 3 years old — 13 years old. Our
students and parents are encouraged to walk to school each day, however, a local crossing area in
our community continues to pose a significant danger to their safety. We are deeply concerned
about the safety of anyone who crosses the street at Rouge River Drive and Savanna Drive.
Students from the South side of this community have to cross at this location to access our school
from Antelope Drive. The bend in the road adds an additional danger to the sightlines for crossing
pedestrians as well as drivers as there are often a number of parked vehicles in this location.
Although a recent study by the City didn’t qualify this area for a cross walk, we strongly request that
you allow for an “All Way Stop Sign” at this location. Since the opening of our school in January of
2014, pedestrian safety has been our priority and this area continues to threaten the safety of our
students.

We appreciate your consideration and assistance in helping us keep our students and families safe at
Alvin Curling Public School.

Respectfully,

Mr. W. Leavey Ms. R. Tohana

Principal Vice Principal

Alvin Curling Public School Alvin Curling Public School
416-396-7850 416-396-7850
416-396-7870 fax 416-396-7870 fax

“People may not remember what you said or what you did, but they will remember how you made them feel”
Author Unknown
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